
 

1 | P a g e  
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BUTTE-SILVER BOW COUNCIL OF COMMISSIONERS 

FOR FEBRUARY 5, 2014 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Council of Commissioners was called to order Wednesday, 
February 5, 2014, in the Council Chambers, Third Floor, Room 312, Courthouse Building, 155 
West Granite Street, Butte, Montana by the Chief Executive, Matt Vincent. 
 

ROLL CALL 
 

Commissioner Morgan, present Commissioner Shaw, present 

Commissioner Palmer, present Commissioner McDonough, present 

Commissioner Andersen, present Commissioner Henderson, present 

Commissioner Walker, present Commissioner Fisher, present 

Commissioner Foley, present Commissioner Moodry, present 

Commissioner Ralph, present Commissioner Sorich, absent 

 
STAFF PRESENT 
 

Eileen Joyce, Butte-Silver Bow County Attorney 
Kareniesa Kohn, Council Secretary 

 
PRAYER 
 

Commissioner McDonough said the prayer. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT ON ANY ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Matthew Hume, 1102 S. 6th Street, Bozeman, MT., stated the following: 
 
 Every right being fought for in this ordinance is being had by all others at the moment. 
 It is not a comparable to past civil rights battles. 
 There is a higher unemployment rate among LGBT peoples. 
 If there is a withholding of rights, than wouldn’t independent studies find larger 

margins than what is being presented to Council? 
 People have blown out of proportion the case of a lack of rights. 
 Sometimes to give a right to one is to trample the rights of another. 
 Businesses should have the rights to pursue their endeavors. 

 
Andrea Eli, 1414 Browning, Butte, MT., stated the following: 
 
 In favor of Ordinance No. 13-17. 
 People do not choose to be this way. 
 I would not choose to make things difficult for myself. 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 Please consider this as a safety issue. 
 

Cassidy Medicine House, 37 W. Main Street, Bozeman, MT., stated the following: 
 
 In favor of Ordinance No. 13-17. 
 Compliments the young man who spoke earlier. 
 Is a PHD candidate and a scholar. 
 Is it necessary for the Supreme Court to pass these rights? 
 Would like to think in this land of the free we would have the same rights. 
 Council has the opportunity to make history. 
 More than 3 million people have “come out”. 
 LGBTQ do not have the same rights as others. 
 Council has the rights to make these decisions. 
 Thanked Council for their time. 

 

 Unknown, 420 1/2 N. 6th Street, Bozeman, MT., stated the following: 
 

 Would be comforting for her to know she can rent any apartment or get any job possible 
regardless of orientation. 

 Her family is fearful of the wrath of others regarding her family’s choices. 
 

Marty Ortiz, 707 1st Street W., Billings, MT., stated the following: 
 

 All men and people are created equal. 
 Don’t understand why there is an issue or any question regarding this. 
 Feel privileged and lucky when she decided to transition her employer did not hold it 

against her. 
 Transgendered population is less employed because they do not have the protections 

that are needed. 
 We are who we are and have fought to be who we are. 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 22, 
2014. 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to approve the minutes of the Regular meeting of January 22, 2014. 
 

ITEMS NOT ADDRESSED ON THE AGENDA 
 
Emergency Suspension of the Rules to allow Communication Nos. 14-56 and 14-57 to be 
added to the agenda. 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a roll 
call vote of 11 yea and 0 nay to suspend the rules in accordance with the provisions of 
Subsection 6 of Rule VI of the Rules of Business of the Council of Commissioners of the City 
and County of Butte-Silver Bow, State of Montana.  The Council hereby finds that an 
emergency condition exists which requires that the Council Rules be suspended to allow 
Communication Nos. 14-56 and 14-57 to be added to the Agenda of the February 5, 2014 Regular 
Meeting of the Council. 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

CHIEF EXECUTIVE REPORT 
 

Chief Executive Vincent reported the following: 
 
 The final report from the Mayor’s conference regarding recommendations for the Chief 

Executive’s ideas. 
 This can be used toward some of our initiatives and projects we are currently working 

on. 
 

SECTION 1 CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A.  1.  COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING REPORT 

 2.  FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 3.  JUDICIARY COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 4.  PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 5.   PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT 
 

B.  COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Before entertaining a motion for approval of the Consent Agenda, Chief Executive Vincent 
called for any friendly amendments or segregations. 
 
Commissioner Shaw made a friendly amendment on #3; the recommendation should state to 
refer to Community Development. 
 
Commissioner Shaw segregated communication nos. 2, 4, 8, and 12. 
 
Commissioner Morgan segregated communication no. 6. 
 
Commissioner Henderson segregated communication nos. 13 and 15. 
 
Commissioner Ralph segregated communication no. 19. 
 
Commissioner Fisher segregated communication no. 9. 
 
It was then moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed 
with a unanimous verbal vote to approve the Consent Agenda, Section A, Items 1 through 5, 
and Section B, Items 1 through 21, except nos. 2, 4, 6, 8, 9, 12, 13, 15, and 19. 
 
Segregation – Communication No. 14-35 
 
Kevin Devine, Butte Community Celebrations, LLC, requesting Council’s authorization of 
the submitted plan for the St. Patrick’s Day festivities on March 17, 2014. 
 
Commissioner Shaw stated all the approvals for this event had been received. 
 



 

4 | P a g e  
 

It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to concur with Communication No. 14-35 and place it on file. 
 
Segregation – Communication No. 14-37 
 
Amy Reavis, Georgetown University, Washington D.C., requesting Council’s authorization 
to hold a wedding reception at the Anselmo Hoist House on May 24, 2014.   
 
Commissioner Shaw stated all the approvals had been received. 
 
Commissioner Andersen stated he knew all was in line for this event. 
 
Commissioner Moodry stated he was concerned that he had not seen all the signatures and 
Cinda Seys should be included on this.  He stated this was an entity was generally not utilized 
and felt Ms. Seys should be included on the approvals. 
 
County Attorney Joyce stated she felt the motion could be contingent on the inspection.   
 
Jay Ellington, Parks and Recreation Director, stated they a cursory look has been done at a 
number of the mines.  This particular mine is in good condition and might need to have some 
items removed before the party. 
 
Commissioner Andersen stated the communication states they are aware of the issues with the 
building and the condition it is in. 
 
Mark Reavis stated insurance for this event has been secured and he is willing to work with Ms. 
Seys on any issues. 
 
Commissioner Morgan asked if there would be a problem with the motion including Ms. Seys 
on approving the location.  Commissioner Shaw stated there was not a problem with this. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Andersen and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to concur with Communication No. 14-37, place it on file and have 
Cinda Seys give approval to the event and acceptance of insurance. 
 
Segregation – Communication 14-39 
 
John Weitzel, Weitzel Signs, requesting Council’s authorization for an encroachment over 
the sidewalk at 120 W. Park St, Butte, Montana.   
 
Commissioner Morgan segregated this to ask the recommendation be changed to have the 
Public Works Committee review this. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Morgan, seconded by Commissioner Fisher and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to refer Communication No. 14-39 to the Public Works Committee. 
 
 
 



 

5 | P a g e  
 

Segregation – Communication No. 14-41 
 
John and Margaret Mansanti, 3160 Beef Trail Road, Butte, MT, requesting Council’s 
authorization to hold a wedding reception at the Original Mineyard on July 5, 2014.   
 
Commissioner Shaw stated all the approvals for this event had been received. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to concur with Communication No. 14-41 and place it on file. 
 
Segregation –  Communication No. 14-42 
 
E. Jay Ellington, Parks and Recreation Director, City and County of Butte-Silver Bow, 
requesting Council’s authorization for the Chief Executive to sign an amended agreement 
with Butte School District No. 1.   
 
Commissioner Fisher stated he would like to cross-reference this with Communication No. 14-
48.  He stated he would like more time to review this agreement rather than just sign it. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Fisher, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to refer Communication No. 14-42 to the Committee of the Whole until 
further review. 
 
Segregation –  Communication No. 14-45 
 
Sabrina R. White, 1830 Holmes Avenue, Butte, MT, requesting Council’s authorization to 
close the road leading to the Big “M” on August 2, 2014 to hold a wedding ceremony.   
 

Commissioner Shaw stated all the approvals for this event had been received. 
 

Commissioner Shaw made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Morgan, to concur with 
Communication No. 14-45 and place the communication on file. 
 

Commissioner McDonough stated it seems there are many requests for many weddings and 
what is the final approval, and asked who will be in charge for this and too many departments 
have a say in this, and who has the master calendar for this. 
 

Chief Executive Vincent stated Mr. Ellington is working on this. 
 
Mr. Ellington stated they started this week on a new format with Mr. Ellington being the final 
sign-off on all events. 
 
Commissioner Palmer stated this is another example where Cinda Seys should be signing off on 
these events as the Risk Manager. 
 
A sub-motion was made by Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and 
passed by a unanimous verbal vote to concur with the request of Communication No. 14-45 
with Cinda Seys being the final approver of this event and that she be added to the sign-off 
sheet on the Special Events form and to place the communication on file. 



 

6 | P a g e  
 

Segregation – Communication No. 14-46 
 
E. Jay Ellington, Parks and Recreation Director, City and County of Butte-Silver Bow, 
requesting Council adopt the name of the fish pond park from three possible name choices.   
 
Commissioner Henderson stated he would like to keep the recommendation the same but had 
wanted to explain on how the three names came to be. 
 
Commissioner Morgan stated this park was in his district and he had received some feedback 
from Skyline Sportsman who did not want their name associated with this park. 
 
Commissioner Henderson stated there was a phone from the son who said his dad did not want 
his name involved with this.  He stated it was highly recommended and that quite a few people 
wanted that name. 
 
Mr. Ellington stated there were 28 names recommended for this park.  He stated 13 – 15 came 
with the Skyline Sportsman name and felt this was a majority.   
 
It was moved by Commissioner Henderson, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by 
a unanimous verbal vote to refer Communication No. 14-46 to the Committee of the Whole. 
 
Segregation – Communication No. 14-48 
 
E. Jay Ellington, Parks and Recreation Director, City and County of Butte-Silver Bow, 
requesting Council consider adjusting fees for the 2014 golf season at Highland View Golf 
Course.   
 
Commissioner Foley asked if this could be referred to the Finance and Budget Committee. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Foley, seconded by Commissioner Ralph and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to refer Communication No. 14-48 to the Finance & Budget Committee. 
 
Segregation – Communication No. 14-53 
 
Chief Executive Matt Vincent, requesting Council’s concurrence in an appointment to the 
Butte-Silver Bow Public Library Board. 
 
Commissioner Ralph stated she was the commissioner named and realized it was not necessary 
to segregate. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Ralph, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to concur with Communication No. 14-53 and place it on file. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

7 | P a g e  
 

SECTION 2   COMMUNICATIONS TO BE READ AND ACTED UPON 
 
14-51  John P. Morgan, Butte-Silver Bow Commissioner, District No.3, requesting  
  time on the February 5, 2014 to allow Mr. George Trevenna to discuss sewer  
  issues at 2030 Stuart, Butte, Montana. 
 
Commissioner Morgan stated he has been working with Mr. Trevenna regarding sewer back-up 
issues.  He stated Mr. Trevenna wanted to come before Council to express his concerns. 
 
George Trevenna, 2030 Stewart Street, Butte, MT., stated the following: 
 
 He is a Butte native and have lived here all his life. 
 He is asking for help with the issues of the flooding of his basement or be compensated 

for a similar flooding that has occurred. 
 His basement has been flooded 3 times, starting with the first time 6 or 7 years ago. 
 It flooded with 50 – 60 gallons of water. 
 He did test the house drains to make sure they were all open and running free. 
 He had a Meeting with Chief Executive Vincent and Public Works Director Dave Schultz 

who suggested a one-way valve might solve the problem. 
 Metro Sewer must realize there is a problem. 
 Metro Sewer had Roto-Rooter checked his line and they said it was a root that caused 

the problem. 
 Flooding is not back-up. 

 
Dave Schultz, Director of Butte-Silver Public Works Department stated Mr. Trevenna appeared 
before the Public Works Committee.  He stated the sewer main in his area was examined and 
roots were found in his portion of the service line.  He also stated there were no facts either way 
on whose fault this is. 
 
Commissioner Morgan stated it is the conclusion it is not BSB Sewer Main and does Mr. 
Trevenna need to look at replacing his sewer line. 
 
County Attorney Joyce stated it was her understanding this matter has been turned over to risk 
management to investigate the claim and it was denied.  She stated Mr. Trevenna could file a 
lawsuit against the county should he wish to pursue this matter further. 
 
Commissioner Palmer stated Mr. Trevenna’s letter states a one-way valve was suggested to be 
installed.  He asked what the price would be.  Mr. Schultz stated the price would be $3822.68.  
He stated he hoped there would be an inside location to install this but it is not possible with 
the way the house is plumbed. 
 
Commissioner Palmer stated this same thing happened in his neighborhood and the problem 
was with Metro-Sewer and they would not admit it.  He stated the claim was turned over to 
MMIA and the claim was denied regardless.  He stated to put people through this is ridiculous.   
 
It was moved by Commissioner Palmer, seconded by Commissioner Moodry, to have Butte-
Silver Bow install the back-flow preventer.  

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/974


 

8 | P a g e  
 

Commissioner Moodry stated this was an early morning issue and could it be a peak load type 
of thing.  He asked if this was looked at during the investigation.  He stated Butte-Silver Bow 
could at the least do a little more investigation into this. 
 
Mr. Schultz stated this might be warranted by further investigating this. 
 
Commissioner Fisher stated he felt to not have the county do any work but to agree to split the 
costs with an outside party.  This way each party has their own responsibility. 
 
Commissioner Ralph stated that while re-reading the communication, it does not ask for any 
action at all does not feel that any action can be taken tonight. 
 
Commissioner Morgan stated that should be a question for the County Attorney. 
 
County Attorney Joyce stated the question is whether or not if the public had notice that 
Council might take action on the communication and she felt there was enough information in 
the communication that Council could make a decision tonight. 
 
Commissioner Morgan asked if Mr. Schultz could ask Mr. Trevenna if he would be interested in 
splitting the costs.  Mr. Trevenna stated no.   
 
Commissioner Andersen asked if this area has had their pipeline fixed or replaced.  Mr. Schultz 
did not know the answer to this.   
 
Commissioner Shaw asked if Council did agree to do something like what Commissioner 
Palmer is suggesting, does it open us up to future issues with other customers.  County 
Attorney Joyce stated it does with any action taken like this.  She stated it sets a precedent.  She 
recommended that Council follow through with additional investigation first. 
 
A sub-motion was made by Commissioner Fisher since Mr. Trevenna does not want to 
arbitrate this evening, he recommended it be turned over to him and his attorney and the 
County Attorney and let this issue go where it needs to go and hire a contractor to accept 
50/50 on the repair. 
 
The sub-motion failed for a lack of a second. 
 
Commissioner Henderson stated he felt bad for Mr. Trevenna but others have gone through this 
as well.  He stated in the past the home-owner has had to pay for it himself and asked where 
they were going with all this.  He stated they needed to investigate it thoroughly and let the 
attorneys handled this if need be. 
 
Commissioner McDonough asked if there was an agency in Butte-Silver Bow that has been 
identified to help Mr. Trevenna identify the issue, like the Council for Aging or Human 
Resource Council.   
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated this public agency has gone above and beyond to help with this 
issue. 



 

9 | P a g e  
 

Mr. Schultz stated he did not know that answer. 
 
Commissioner Fisher stated this came to the Public Works and it has been studied and money 
has been spent to have this studied and if he agrees with Commissioner Henderson on this 
issue. 
 
A Substitute Motion was made by Commissioner Moodry, seconded by Commissioner Ralph 
and passed by a unanimous verbal vote to request Public Works Director Dave Schultz to do a 
follow-up investigation and report back to Council his findings and to hold Communication 
No. 14-51 in the Committee of the Whole pending the results. 
 

Emergency Suspension of the Rules 
 
Communication No. 14-56 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Morgan and passed by a 
unanimous verbal vote to concur with Communication No. 14-56 to hold a presentation on 
February 12, 2014 and place it on file. 
 

Communication No. 14-57 
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated he submitted this communication.   
 
Commissioner Shaw stated she was approached to have this ad-hoc committee because of 
issues that have arisen and there is a need to advance forward with economic development.  
She stated since Council does approve all contracts it is not a bad idea for this.   
 
Commissioner Shaw stated this was not her idea and is still not really clear on what the goal is 
or the results they are trying to achieve.  She stated it seemed out of the ordinary to have the 
executive branch appoint the legislative branch to an ad-hoc committee.  She reiterated this 
request was not generated by her or by the Council. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated he thought Commissioner Shaw was going to make a motion.  
Commissioner Shaw stated she was asked her opinion and that was her opinion. 
 
Commissioner Henderson agreed this would be a great idea to study this and open it up. 
 
Commissioner Moodry stated it is due diligence on the part of the Chief Executive’s Office and 
on the part of Council to take a step back and look at all the different funding mechanisms for 
economic development.  He stated all of Council has sat on many of these boards and they need 
to look at where the monies go and how they work. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent stated the following: 
 
 His office has been contacted regarding the recent business closures and the concerns 

with that. 
 This is a proactive step towards this. 



 

10 | P a g e  
 

 He stated when you look at the list and the contracts it was important to get this on 
tonight’s agenda. 

 He feels this is a good step to build a better understanding between the executive and 
legislative branches. 

 It is important to spend some time educating ourselves with this and to not be 
redundant. 

 This is where his communication came from and logic to his appointments of the 
commissioners appointed to this committee. 

 He would encourage everyone to support this. 
 
Commissioner Morgan stated he does not have a problem with the plan.  He stated there is a 
red flag with the Port of Montana and their relationship with it and suggested they stay out of 
that one. 
 
Chief Executive Vincent duly noted this. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Moodry, seconded by Commissioner Henderson and passed by 
a unanimous verbal vote to concur with the Chief Executive’s request in Communication No. 
14-57 and place it on file. 
 

SECTION 3   ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
                         REFERRED TO JUDICIARY 
 

1.  RESOLUTION NO. 14-4 
 
A RESOLUTION CALLING FOR A SPECIAL ELECTION ON THE QUESTION OF 
CONDUCTING A LOCAL GOVERNMENT REVIEW AND ESTABLISHING A STUDY 
COMMISSION FOR THE CITY AND COUNTY OF BUTTE-SILVER BOW, STATE OF 
MONTANA; PROVIDING FOR SUCH ELECTION TO BE HELD ON THE DATE OF THE 
PRIMARY ELECTION IN 2014; PROVIDING FOR THE NUMBER OF POSITIONS ON THE 
STUDY COMMISSION AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN. 
 

SECTION 4   ORDINANCES 
                         SECOND READING 
 

1.  COUNCIL BILL NO. 13-17 
  ORDINANCE NO. 13-17 
 
AN ORDINANCE TO ENTITLED “ILLEGAL DISCRIMINATION” AND TO BE NUMBERED 
CHAPTER 5.68 OF THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW MUNICIPAL CODE (B-SB MC); PROVIDING 
FOR ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw and seconded by Commissioner Andersen that Council 
Bill No. 13-17, Ordinance No. 13-17 be placed on second reading and be passed, having been 
deemed read at length.  The motion passed by a roll call vote of 10 yea and 1 nay.  
Commissioner Henderson voted nay. 

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/918
http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/980
http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/980


 

11 | P a g e  
 

SECTION 5   ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
                         FINAL READING 
 

1.  COUNCIL BILL NO. 14-1 
  ORDINANCE NO. 14-1 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 4 OF ORDINANCE NO. 204 AND SECTION 
10.32.010 OF THE BUTTE-SILVER BOW MUNICIPAL CODE ENTITLED “STOP SIGNS”; 
ESTABLISHING STOP SIGNS ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH CORNERS OF SHERMAN 
AVENUE AT THE INTERSECTION OF SHERMAN AND YALE AVENUE AND 
ESTABLISHING STOP SIGNS ON THE EAST AND WEST CORNERS OF YALE AVENUE AT 
THE INTERSECTION OF YALE AVENUE AND SHERMAN AVENUE AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREIN. 
 
Commissioner Ralph made a friendly amendments regarding the version online is different and 
should read differently. 

 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw and seconded by Commissioner Morgan that Council Bill 
No. 14-1, Ordinance No. 14-1 be placed on final reading and be passed, having been deemed read 
at length as amended.  The motion passed by a roll call vote of 11 yea and 0 nay. 
 

ADJOURN 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Shaw, seconded by Commissioner Moodry and passed with a 
unanimous verbal vote to Rise to the Call of the Chair. 

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:26 p.m. 

 
 
________________________________ 
MATT VINCENT 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
CLERK & RECORDER 
   
 

 

http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/981
http://co.silverbow.mt.us/DocumentCenter/View/981

